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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnalre reflacts changes made to the lew by LB, 1481, 80th Leg., Regular Session, | OFFICE USE ONLY

This questionnaire s being filad in accordance with Chapter 178, Local Governmeni Code Date Received

by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with &

local governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a). IR E @ EE S iﬁ? F o
B T
j o

By faw this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the |
governmental entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becom
aware of facts that require the statement {0 be flsd. Ses Section 176.006, Lo
Govemment Code,

A person comimits an offense if the person knowingly viclates Saction 176.008, Lo
Government Code. An offense under this section is 3 Class C misdemeanor.

1. Name of pama doing business with local governmental entity. RFB/RFP/ Contract #

Mite Ochoo -

2, ¢ | Check this bex if you sre flling an update to a previousiy filed questionnaire.

{The law requiras that vou file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authortly not later then the
7th business day after the date the originally fled questionnaire becomes Incomplate or Inaccurate.)

3. Name of local government officer with a;hm? fllgr ha%ﬁ @mp&ayfmm or business relationship.
. i e
e e -

N&mﬁ of Oifficer
This section {fem 3 including subparis A, B, C & D} must be completed for pagl
other husiness relationship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a), Local Government Code, Attach
CH) 2y necossary,

A. s the local government officar named in this seotion recelving or likely to receive taxable Income, other than investment
incorne, from the fler of the questionnaire?

Yes - I No

i

officar with whom the ﬂi&r haa an employmend or
o this Form

B. Is the fler of the questionnaire receiving or likely io receive taxable income, other than investment Income, froms or st the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not recetved from the local govemmental

antity?

Yas 5 Ma

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by e corporalion or othar business entity with respect to which the local government
officer setves as an officer or dirsctor, or holde an cwnership of 10 peroent or more?

Yeag No

B Dasoribe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section,

x’* f /
Signature of éemn de ng‘bmmem with governmental entity [Date ?’igmaed
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